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Abel, Albert

From: Abel, Albert

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:40 PM

To: Zigan, Curtis

Subject: RE: BACKWALL/EXPANSION JOINT GUE-77-2067R

Curtis, 

I did not send a work order for the left bridge, it was not as bad as the right.  

Albert   

 

From: Zigan, Curtis  

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:19 AM 
To: Thompson, Ty; Abel, Albert 
Cc: Beedy, Matthew; Watson, Jeff 

Subject: FW: BACKWALL/EXPANSION JOINT GUE-77-2067R 

 

TY, 

Do we need a MOTEC exception for I-77 at bridge listed above. 

 

Albert, 

Is the left bridge starting to do the same time. Did you send a work order to Tom and Tod? 

 

Thanks 

Curtis 

 

 

 

 

From: Abel, Albert  

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 1:35 PM 
To: Zigan, Curtis 

Cc: Watson, Jeff; Beedy, Matthew 
Subject: BACKWALL/EXPANSION JOINT GUE-77-2067R 

 

Curtis, 

Another backwall/expansion joint failure. Top of backwall spalling and cheese plates getting exposed. The beams are 

contacting the backwall and causing it to shear. See attached photos. 

Albert 


